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Message

From: Hayes, Jack [jack_hayes@brown.edu]
on behalf of

Sent: 5/14/2020 3:53:55 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Team Rosters

Thanks John.

Hayes, Jack <jack_hayes@hrown.edu> [jack_hayes@brown.edu]

Mollicone, lohn [john_mollicone@brown.edu]

EXHIBIT
2

Mollicone
8/13/2020

On Thu, May 14, 2020 at 3:52 PM Mollicone, John <john_mollicone@brown.edu> wrote:
I think the numbers we were talking about are about right to have a strong varsity coed and women's team; 12 plus

males and 18 plus females for 30 total.

Thanks Jack,

John

On Thu, May 14, 2020 at 3:49 PM Hayes, Jack <jack_hayes@brown.edu> wrote;

' Hi John.

John Mollicone

Barry Family Director of Sailing

Brown Univesity Sailing | Box 1932 | Providence, RT 02912
www.brown.edu/ Athletics /Sailing Club/ | Cell: (401) 935-05%

~ As we consider Sailing as a varsity sport for women and co-ed, what would the ideal roster sizes be for each?

Thanks,

- Jack

- Jack Hayes

- Director of Athletics

- Brown University
235 Hope Street
Providence, RI 02912

(401) 863-2972
Jack Hayes
Director of Athletics
Brown University
235 Hope Street
Providence, RI 02912
(401) 863-2972
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